
From: Jack Belcher 
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 7:35 PM EDT 
To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
Subject: Re: Please register for re:Invent today 

Thank you Kelley for your understanding.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 11, 2018, at 6:42 PM, Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> wrote:

I understand completely Jack.  Let me know if anything changes and before/as you enter your budget

discussions, I’d love to sit with you and look at how we may be able to help you in terms of cost savings.  I’ll look

over my notes to see where we can help you see immediate savings while helping you with your digital equity

and health equity initiatives 

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2018, at 6:06 PM, Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Kelley, the challenge is the budget discussions and other possible major announcements that might require ‘all

hands’ to the pump. Better to take a pass now.

Jack

 
Jack Belcher 
Chief Information Officer

Department of Technology Services

Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard

Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220

www.ArlingtonVa.US

 

From: Dubois, Kelley [mailto:duboiskd@amazon.com] 

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Please register for re:Invent today

 

Jack do you want me to ask that you be re-added to the list if another pass becomes available?  Any idea

when you would know if you would be able to attend?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2018, at 5:14 PM, Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Kelley, I can’t make the commitment at this time. Thank you so much for securing it.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Please register for re:Invent today

 

Jack

       When we spoke yesterday I mentioned trying to secure a complimentary pass for you to

AWS re:Invent.  Well, I did it!!!!  Please register today using the following registration code and

link

(https://www.portal.reinvent.awsevents.com/portal/newreg.ww).

 

Please select YES where it asks if you have a registration code.

•             Registration code: INVOF8687548



 

 

Kelley


